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 ICT Authority    

Telposta Towers 12th Floor, Kenyatta Ave  

PO Box 27150 - 00100 Nairobi Kenya  

Tel: +254 20 2089061   

www.icta.go.ke  

                                                                            ADDENDUM NO.1  

TENDER NO. ICTA/OT/10/2022-2023                                                                                                 DATE: 15th February, 2023 

 

TENDER NAME: PROCUREMENT OF MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR ONE GOVERNMENT NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE – FIBRE OPTIC 

CABLE FRAMEWORK CONTRACT  

 

S.No  BIDDER’S CONCERNS/OBSERVATIONS/COMMENTS  CLARIFICATION/ RESPONSE 

1.  Kindly provide KMZ for respective LOTS   The relevant KMZ will be provided to the winning bidder  

2.  Kindly provide links per LOT  The links will be provided to the winning bidder  

3.  Permanent fixes to be done  The permanent fixes must be completed within a period of one (1) 

month from the raise of a ticket  

4.  Can a Joint Venture partner participate in multiple bids? 

One of the partners bidding as a Prime partner in one 

LOT and appears in another LOT as secondary partner   

In case of a Joint Venture, the partners participating in one LOT 

are not allowed to participate in other LOTs  

5.  Annex 3,4 & 5 are missing in the tender document   There are no annex 3, 4, and 5. Annex 6 is moved to Annex 3.   

6.  Will the Authority facilitate a Site – Visit?  The Authority will not facilitate site visit 

7.  Will the Authority carter for Wayleave? The Authority will carter for all wayleave issues  

8.  ITT 4.1  

Maximum number of members in the JV shall be: 2 

MUST avail a Joint Venture Agreement. The Prime/Lead 

partner will be evaluated at the 

mandatory and Financial Stage while at the technical 

evaluation stage the partners will be 

Evaluated jointly. 

ITT 4.1  

Maximum number of members in the JV shall be: 2 

MUST avail a Joint Venture Agreement. The Prime/Lead 

partner will be evaluated at the Preliminary/Mandatory and 

Financial stage while at the technical evaluation stage the 

partners will be evaluated jointly.  
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S.No  BIDDER’S CONCERNS/OBSERVATIONS/COMMENTS  CLARIFICATION/ RESPONSE 

9.  Section  

600km overhead and underground. Is it mandatory?  

The requirement for 600km experience is the minimum mandatory 

requirement 

10.  Spare sparts  

Is it mandatory to have 2% of spares inventory?  

It is mandatory to have at least 2% of the spares at all times.  

11.  Page 85 
Comprehensive assessment of the current status of the 
Passive and Active equipment  

The line is amended to read:  

Comprehensive assessment of the current status of the Passive 
equipment  

12.  Page 86 

How long is it required to undertake Permanent repairs  

Permanent fixes are required to be fixed within 1 month from the 
time a ticket is raised.   

13.  What are the time parameters of undertaking Corrective 

repairs  

The bidder will be required to provide corrective maintenance on 
fiber as and when required. 
 
The same should be done within the provisions of SLA. 
This is meant to immediately restore full services 

14.  Are datasheets necessary for materials requested in the 

tender?  

All material provided in the tender specifications must be 

accompanied by a datasheet.  

15.  Tender Forms 

Is a bidder required to fill the forms in 

mandatory/preliminary evaluation criteria only or all 

forms in the tender document?  

All forms in the mandatory/preliminary evaluation criteria are to 

be filled.  

In addition, all required forms in the tender document (technical 

and financial stage) are to be filled.   

 

 

 

The addendum & clarification form part of the bidding document and is binding on all bidders. All other terms and conditions 

of the tender remain the same.  

 

 

Stanley Kamanguya, OGW 

Chief Executive Officer, 

ICT Authority 


